Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 5:54 PM

To: ‘Linda Phua'; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); bonnie kwok; SUR

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Reminder: BK Ref: BK.17517.16; MC/MC 6717/2017; LP Ref:
LP/NTUC/2017-0325; LKK Ref: CS1/LAW17017147/Cvbs2-1- SBU 8219A

Attachments: LKKAdjustment1a.pdf (AMEND) (2).pdf; LETTER_SBU_8219A.pdf

Dear Linda,

Enclosed with amend SJE report.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Linda Phua <linda@lindaphualaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 2:04 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>; Veron Chen
(LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Reminder: BK Ref: BK.17517.16; MC/MC 6717/2017; LP Ref: LP/NTUC/2017-0325; LKK Ref:
CS1/LAW17017147/R1vbs2- SBU 8219A

Dear Bryan

1. Please be informed that the court has adjourned the AD CDR to the 24 August 2018 since we are still waiting
for your SJE report.

2. | have already forwarded to NTUC LKK’s invoice for payment of the 1 set of SJE report.

3. Please let us have your report as soon, if possible.

Regards
Linda Phua

LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE

20 HAVELOCK ROAD CENTRAL SQUARE
#02-45 SINGAPORE 059765

TEL: 6534 7388 MOBILE: 9777 2781

FAX: 6534 8911

E : linda@lindaphualaw.com

LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE (UEN 53313522B) DO NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT
DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FAX OR EMAIL.



This document is confidential and privileged. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message. You should not copy or use it for any purpose
or disclose its contents to any other person.

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 5:44 PM

To: Linda Phua <linda@lindaphualaw.com>; bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
<veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Reminder: BK Ref: BK.17517.16; MC/MC 6717/2017; LP Ref: LP/NTUC/2017-0325; LKK Ref:
CS1/LAW17017147/R1vbs2- SBU 8219A

Dear Linda
We do not require any further documents and shall wait for your final advice.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Linda Phua [mailto:linda@lindaphualaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 4:31 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>; Veron Chen
(LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Reminder: BK Ref: BK.17517.16; MC/MC 6717/2017; LP Ref: LP/NTUC/2017-0325; LKK Ref:
CS1/LAW17017147/R1vbs2- SBU 8219A

Dear Bryan
1. Thank you for your patience with this matter.
2. Myclient is agreeable to your offer and | have just sent an email to seek Ms Bonnie Kwok’s consent too.

3. Inthe event that Ms Bonnie Kwok is agreeable to this suggestion, do let me know what are the requisite
documents to be sent to you.

4. | had previously sent to LKK the following sets of documents: -
a. The 2 drivers’ SAS reports
b. The survey report of the Plaintiff

c. The survey report of the Defendant

Regards
Linda Phua



Linda Plhua Lawwe Practice
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LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE

COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

E: linda@lindaphualaw.com

T: +65 6534 7388 F:+65 65348911 M:9777 2781

20 Havelock Road, Central Square #02-45 Singapore 059765

Website: www.lindaphualaw.com

LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE (UEN 53313522B) DO NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF
ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FAX OR EMAIL.

This document is confidential and privileged. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message. You should not copy or use it for any purpose
or disclose its contents to any other person.

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 6:46 PM

To: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@I|kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Linda Phua <linda@lindaphualaw.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Reminder: BK Ref: BK.17517.16; MC/MC 6717/2017; LP Ref: LP/NTUC/2017-0325; LKK Ref:
CS1/LAW17017147/R1vbs2- SBU 8219A

Dear Sir

Re-sending due to some typing error.

Since there is some doubt with the assessment standard of our surveyor who had produced the report, may we
suggest to assign a senior surveyor within our organization to re-assess the cost of repair with all relevant

documents, maintaining the spirit of an SJE. This will be at no additional cost.

Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

On 7 May 2018, at 18:22, Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sir

Refer to your email below.



As mentioned in our email dated 03 April 2018 at 0805hrs, the cost of repair was re-adjusted
after our surveyor had reviewed the matter.

Since there is some dissatisfaction on our report. May we suggest to appoint a senior
surveyor within our organization to review all reports and re-assess the cost of repair. This
will be at no additional cost. Our senior surveyor will only be provided with the relevant
reports for his assessment.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]

Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 2:35 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: linda@lindaphualaw.com; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang
(LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Reminder: BK Ref: BK.17517.16; MC/MC 6717/2017; LP Ref: LP/NTUC/2017-0325;
LKK Ref: CS1/LAW17017147/R1vbs2- SBU 8219A

Dear Sirs,
We refer to our email dated 20 April 2018.
Please let us have your reply to our email dated 3 April 2018 without further delay.

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035477

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays
to Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your
system and notify the sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for
computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage
caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.

On 3 May 2018 at 10:57, Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@|kkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Linda



I have checked and ran through the documents that were provided to us.

We confirm that the LOD was not forwarded to us. The documents received were the
accident report of both parties and the 2 survey reports. These were received from you on
02 September 2017.

Apologise for any misunderstanding or confusion.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 8:00 AM

To: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Linda Phua <linda@lindaphualaw.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Reminder: BK Ref: BK.17517.16; MC/MC 6717/2017; LP Ref: LP/NTUC/2017-0325; LKK
Ref: CS1/LAW17017147/R1vbs2- SBU 8219A

Dear Sir,

Thank you for the email.

Hi Bryan,

Please investigate and reply accordingly.



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

Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 5:26 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Linda Phua <linda@lindaphualaw.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Reminder: BK Ref: BK.17517.16; MC/MC 6717/2017; LP Ref: LP/NTUC/2017-0325; LKK
Ref: CS1/LAW17017147/R1vbs2- SBU 8219A

Dear Sirs,

Please be informed that the Court has directed for your reply to our email dated 3 April 2018 by 4
May 2018.

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

On 11 April 2018 at 09:37, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Linda,

Noted with thanks.

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
Sent: Monday, 9 April 2018 5:05 PM




To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; bonnie kwok
<litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Reminder: BK Ref: BK.17517.16; MC/MC 6717/2017; LP Ref: LP/NTUC/2017-0325; LKK
Ref: CS1/LAW17017147/R1vbs2- SBU 8219A

Dear Veron

1. | have checked my email dated 02.09.2017.

2. |did not attach the Plaintiff’s Letter of Demand in my email. | sent the two drivers’ SAS
reports, the surveyor’s reports of both sides and the photographs. The attachments of my
email are still available in the email dated 02.09.2017 and | d id not see the LOD.

3. lam not saying that you should not receive the LOD. However, the information stated in
your email dated 6 April 2018 is therefore incorrect as they were not from me.

4. Canyou please check your records again.

Regards

Linda Phua

LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE

20 HAVELOCK ROAD CENTRAL SQUARE

#02-45 SINGAPORE 059765
TEL: 6534 7388 MOBILE: 9777 2781

FAX: 6534 8911

E : linda@lindaphualaw.com




LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE (UEN 53313522B) DO NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF
COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FAX OR EMAIL.

This document is confidential and privileged. If you have received this transmission in error,
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message. You should
not copy or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 6 April 2018 6:03 PM

To: Linda Phua <linda@lindaphualaw.com>; bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

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

The document forwarded to us ,the LOD submitted by the TP, was received from your good office
on 2/9/2017.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 3 April 2018 9:36 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; bonnie kwok
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<litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Reminder: BK Ref: BK.17517.16; MC/MC 6717/2017; LP Ref: LP/NTUC/2017-0325; LKK
Ref: CS1/LAW17017147/R1vbs2- SBU 8219A

Dear Veron

1. Grateful to you for your explanation. In respect of this statement which | shall highlight in
red:

“Our surveyor further reviewed and readjusted the cost of repair (paper survey) at first it was
based on the LOD submitted by the TP”

2. Your explanation seems to suggest that only the copy of LOD was forwarded to the
surveyor. When | first emailed to LKK, | forwarded to LKK both sets of SAS lodged by both
respective drivers as well as the Plaintiff’s and Defendant’s respective survey reports.

3. Canyou let me know the following : -

a. Who forwarded to you the LOD submitted by the TP?
b. When was this forwarded to you .

4. |shall be most grateful to have your reply soon.

Regards

Linda Phua

LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE

20 HAVELOCK ROAD CENTRAL SQUARE

#02-45 SINGAPORE 059765

TEL: 6534 7388 MOBILE: 9777 2781

10



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

Sent: Tuesday, 3 April 2018 8:06 AM

To: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments
<assighments@lkkauto.com>; Linda Phua <linda@lindaphualaw.com>

Subject: RE: Reminder: BK Ref: BK.17517.16; MC/MC 6717/2017; LP Ref: LP/NTUC/2017-0325; LKK
Ref: CS1/LAW17017147/R1vbs2- SBU 8219A

Dear Sir,

Our surveyor further reviewed and readjusted the cost of repair (paper survey) at first it was
based on the LOD submitted by the TP, later reappraised based on the opinion by the Form Team
who had seen the damaged conditions of the said vehicle, the damages before and after the
repair. We revise the paper survey report accordingly. Thus resubmit the amend report. Our
report was strictly independent , and not influenced by any parties.

Enclosed please find correspondence requested.

11



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

Sent: Thursday, 29 March 2018 9:16 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; Linda Phua <linda@lindaphualaw.com>

Subject: Reminder: BK Ref: BK.17517.16; MC/MC 6717/2017; LP Ref: LP/NTUC/2017-0325; LKK
Ref: CS1/LAW17017147/R1vbs2- SBU 8219A

Reminder

Dear Sirs,

We refer to our email dated 19 March 2018 below.

Please let us have your reply.

Regards,

ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

12



FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from
Mondays to Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public
Holidays.

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

On 19 March 2018 at 16:40, bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com> wrote:

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your email dated 2 March 2018.

Your further review would have been only after NTUC's queries to you which we feel is
interfering with your independent assessment as the Single Joint Expert since complete sets of
reports would have been given to you already.

Please let us have sight of all correspondence that led you to amend your Single Joint Expert
report.

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
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from
your system and notify the sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message
for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or
damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.

On 15 March 2018 at 08:09, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Please refer attached.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
14




From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 8:48 AM

To: 'Linda Phua' <linda@lindaphualaw.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments
<assighments@lkkauto.com>; 'bonnie kwok' <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Subject: RE: BK Ref: BK.17517.16; MC/MC 6717/2017; LP Ref: LP/NTUC/2017-0325; LKK Ref:
CS1/LAW17017147/R1vbs2- SBU 8219A

Dear Ms Linda Phua,

Can we have your consent to forward all correspondence to Bonnie Kwok under the SJE,
since your goodself only party agreed to pay our SJE fee.

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

Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 4:09 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; Linda Phua <linda@lindaphualaw.com>

Subject: Re: BK Ref: BK.17517.16; MC/MC 6717/2017; LP Ref: LP/NTUC/2017-0325; LKK Ref:
CS1/LAW17017147/R1vbs2- SBU 8219A

Dear Sirs,

As you are the Single Joint Expert, please let us have your response.
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We would like to have sight of all correspondence as stated in our email.

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
your system and notify the sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this
message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any
loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.

On 6 March 2018 at 15:12, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Kindly please check Ms Linda Phua from Linda Phua Law Practice, who first appointed
us as SJE which we were correspondence since then.
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

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 4:28 PM

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

We refer to our email dated 27 February 2018.

Please let us have sight of all correspondence sent to you regarding your Single Joint Expert report
since 3 November 2017 until to-date.

Kindly revert by 13 March 2018.

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

On 2 March 2018 at 17:41, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

We further review the Opinion Reports of both Form Team and Automax Survey basing on
the circumstances of the accident report made by both drivers and damaged vehicle photos
from parties of the same accident.

We revised our SJE opinion report.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 12:13 PM

To: 'bonnie kwok' <litigation@bonniekwok.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Linda Phua <linda@lindaphualaw.com>

Subject: RE: BK Ref: BK.17517.16; MC/MC 6717/2017; LP Ref: LP/NTUC/2017-0325; LKK Ref:
CS1/LAW17017147/R1vbs2

Dear Sir,

We will check and revert.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 12:06 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Linda Phua <linda@lindaphualaw.com>

Subject: BK Ref: BK.17517.16; MC/MC 6717/2017; LP Ref: LP/NTUC/2017-0325; LKK Ref:
CS1/LAW17017147/R1vbs2

Dear Sirs,
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We note that you have amended your Single Joint Expert ("SJE") report. Please let us know
the basis of your amendment for each and every item amended.

We also wish to have sight of all correspondence sent to you regarding your SJE report since 3
November 2017 until to-date.

Please revert by 13 March 2018.

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
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On 25 February 2018 at 21:30, Linda Phua <linda@lindaphualaw.com> wrote:

Dear Bonnie

1. Thank you for mentioning for me on Friday for the PADC.

2. Attached is a copy of the amended SJE report of LKK.

3 | have actually emailed my client for further instructions and will write to you and | do note
that the court will be fixing a hearing date if we can’t resolve the suit.

4, My suggestion is that we try our best to negotiate during this period and if we still cannot
firm up the figures, we can file a request to reschedule the AD CDR via elitigation first.

<image001.png>

LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE

E: linda@lindaphualaw.com

T: +65 6534 7388 F: +65 6534 8911

20 Havelock Road Central Square #02-45 Singapore 059765

LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE (UEN 53313522B) DO NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT
DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FAX OR EMAIL.

This document is confidential and privileged. If you have received this transmission in
error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message.
You should not copy or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person.
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On 26 Jan 2018, at 3:40 PM, bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>
wrote:

Hi Linda,

We refer to the Pre Assessment of Damages Conference (PADC) today,
which we had mentioned on your behalf.

Please be informed that the next PADC is on 23 February 2018 at 3.30 p.m.

Kindly keep us copied in your correspondence to the Single Joint Expert
should you wish to write to them for clarifcation.

Regards,

ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business
hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on
Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.
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-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system
and notify the sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this
message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we
disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

On 8 November 2017 at 15:39, Linda Phua <linda@lindaphualaw.com>
wrote:

Dear Bonnie

1. Please find attached a copy of the SJE report prepared by LKK.

Regards

Linda Phua

<image001.png>

LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE
COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

E: linda@lindaphualaw.com

T: +65 6534 7388 F: +65 6534 8911 M: 9777 2781

20 Havelock Road, Central Square #02-45 Singapore 059765
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Website: www.lindaphualaw.com

LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE (UEN 53313522B) DO NOT ACCEPT SERVICE
OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FAX OR
EMAIL.

This document is confidential and privileged. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-
mail and then delete this message. You should not copy or use it for any
purpose or disclose its contents to any other person.
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—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: "Admin-D (LKKAuto)" <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

To: "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)" <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Fri, 9 Mar 2018 09:53:28 +0000

Subject: FW: Appointment of Single Joint Expert for vehicle SBU 8129 A

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Linda Phua [mailto:linda@lindaphualaw.com]

Sent: Saturday, 2 September, 2017 10:47 AM

To: assignments@I|kkauto.com

Cc: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Subject: Appointment of Single Joint Expert for vehicle SBU 8129 A

Dear Sirs

1. We act for NTUC Income Insurance Co-Op Ltd ( MT/0908760-002/RD/CK) the insurer of
m/v SGS 2457 U involved in a road traffic accident with vehicle SBU 8129 A on the
20.07.2016.

2. M/S Bonnie Kwok LLC represents the claimant/ plaintiff of SBU 8129 A in MC/MC
6717/2017.
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3. By agreement, both our respective clients have appointed a surveyor of your company
to be the Single Joint Expert.

4. Please be further informed that the vehicle SBU 8129 A has also been sold and the
transfer of ownership took effect on 20.12.2016.

5. Please find attached the following documents: -

a. SASof SGS 2457 U

b. SAS of SBU 8219A

c. FormTeam Consultancy Pte LTd report dated 18.01.2017 and 07.09.2016
d. Repairinvoice by Eng Soon Painting Services and

e. Survey report of Automax Survey dated 19.12.2016

6. We look forward to your confirmation of assignment. Please also include Bonnie Kwok
LLC in the mail when corresponding for information.

Regards

Linda Phua

<image002.png>

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
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message. You
should not copy or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person.
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